

## HAWK Board Meeting Minutes

Sept 21, 2016

Attendance: Leia, Jamie, Jason, JenJ, JenG, Matt, Tim, Tom, MikeS, MikeF and Anne

Marie Sly: Representative from USA Hockey Disabled Hockey Section

- She thanked HAWK for hosting the fundraiser for her organization last season.
- She invited HAWK teams to come out to their practices to help out during practice.
- She would love to have any donated hockey equipment for her teams.
- Also, if we know of any special needs kids who might like to try hockey to contact her - •  
[6168265041](tel:6168265041) or • [marie@wmspecialhockey.org](mailto:marie@wmspecialhockey.org)
- Her teams play out of Griffs.

Concerned Parents:

- Another concern was about the MAHA cap on games per age level. Some parents were wondering if they would get some money back as they would be playing less games this season than maybe some in the past. The board explained that the team budgets are based off of home games and that number is quite less than the limited amount. Therefore no money would be returned. Away games are typically paid by the home team, therefore when you play many away games, they are not figured into the team budget.

Treasure's report:

There are a few outstanding accounts, but many are being paid through payment instructed by the courts.

MAHA News:

Walker will not be hosting any MAHA tournaments this year.

Coaches need to make sure that all their coaching levels are up to date.

ADRAY:

- \$175 for each team in ADRAY is due
- Manager scheduling meeting is Oct 2
- Cadillac and Traverse City are now part of ADRAY
- ADRAY Tournament will be determined by the top 2 teams of each division
- Teams MUST be in the tournament if they are in the ADRAY league
- ADRAY teams have concern about the ADRAY tournament and the conflict with the MAHA cap on the number of games.
- New HAWK team names: Squirt 1 - Purple, Squirt 2 - Black, Squirt 3 - Silver, PW1 - Purple, PW2 - Black, B1 - Purple, B2- Black

Concerns have been brought up about the practice times for Bantam A, Bantam AA and Midget times and when to cut ice during practice. Mike will talk with Pat to determine when he wants and doesn't want a cut for the Midget team practice. More will be discussed at the next meeting to see how this goes.

HAWK outfit sale was up greatly than last year with the online sales!!

SCRIP running well

Coach Johnston will get new replacement rubber bands for his training equipment.

Next meeting Oct 19!